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ADDENDUM No. 2 
RFP-864, General Civil Engineering and Professional  

Consulting Services for the City Of Ann Arbor Field Operations Unit 
City of Ann Arbor 
Due:  June 3, 2013 

 

The following changes, additions, and/or deletions shall be made to the Request for Proposal for General 
Civil Engineering and Professional Consulting Services for the City Of Ann Arbor Field Operations Unit, 
RFP-864 on which proposals will be received on or before 2:00 pm, Monday, June 3, 2013. 
 
The information contained herein shall take precedence over the original Request for Proposal 
and is appended thereto. This Addendum includes 3 pages. 
 
Respondents are to take note in their review of the documents and include these changes as they affect 
work or details in other areas not specifically referenced here. 
 
Item #1:  Proposal due date. 

The proposal opening time was incorrectly posted in Addendum #1.  The correct opening time is 2:00 pm 
on June 3, 2013. 

Item #2:  Pre-proposal attendee list 

The sign-in sheet from the pre-proposal meeting held on Monday, May 21, 2013 is attached to this 
addendum. 

Item #3:  Questions and clarifications 

Q:  What is the duration of the contract? 

A:  Two (2) years. 

Q:  Are there any projects lined up for consultants at this time? 

A:  Since the contract is on-call, we don’t necessarily have a backlog of projects for consultants to work 
on, however, replacement of two sanitary sewer manholes is likely to be the first project. 

Q:  Who is the client contact/City engineer? 

A:  Nichole Woodward, PE, Field Operations 

Q:  How should fees be presented? 

A:  Please carefully review Section 3, Part D of the RFP. 

Q:  Is there a guarantee that interviews will take place? 

A:  No.   
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